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Marguerite McLean

100008 -OT

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent:  Wednesday, January 05, 2011 11:38 AM _FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To:  Matida Sanders \Administrative_ Parties_Consumer
Cc: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO.OOO {,3~1 0
Subject: RE: 110008-OT & 100008-OT DISTRIBUTION:

i've added Docket 110008 to DNs 10096-10 and 10095-10.

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 11:24 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject; 110008-0T & 100008-0T

Sometimes near the end of the previous year FPL will file a qualified rep., and it doesn't get an Order till
the next year, like this one I'm working on.

10086-10 12/22/10 FPL (Butler) - Request for naming of Bryan S. Anderson as qualified representative;
with attached affidavit of Bryan S. Anderson. [CLK note: CD forwarded to GCL.]

10095-10 12/22/10 FPL (Butler) - Request for naming of R. Wade Litchfield as qualified representative;
with attached affidavit of R. Wade Litchfield. [CLK note: CD forwarded to GCL.]

So now | have an Order to prepare in 110008-OT that needs to have that copied into it the above, and
Parties information so | can issue it.

Just to show you this happens repeatedly you can see the following:

12090-09 12/18/09 FPL (Butler) - Request for naming of R. Wade Litchfield as qualified representative;
with attached affidavit of R. Wade Litchfield. [CLK note: CD forwarded to GCL.]

11769-09 12/04/08 Florida Power & Light Company [FPL] (Butier) - Request for naming of Bryan S.
Anderson as qualified representative; with attached affidavit of Bryan 8. Anderson.

These were copied over to the 100008-0OT from the 090008-0OT so that info could be there for
processing the Order at that time.

| hope this makes sense to you, and If you agree with all of this, can you please move info & Parties info
over so | can get this Order done.

1/5/2011



ICO00g -OT

Diamond Williams Psc-10-0Lbq7-CoF =0T A
. TS

From: Gloria Ross FeLoh

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 9:29 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices 10 NOV 23 AW 9: LB

(SJc: Pauline Evans; Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman

ject: O i i . o
ubject rder / Notice Submitted COMH 4155 1OM

Date and Time: 11/23/2010 9:24:00 AM CLE

Docket Number: 100008-0OT

Filename / Path: 1:\2010\100008\100008.qual.rep.klein.zoracki.bullseye.pere.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVES

Signed by Chairman Graham

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk 1I

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100008

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Klein Law Group PLLC (QR-10) AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com No

Printed on 11/23/2010 at 3:01:45 PM




Diamond Williams
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk |l
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6214

[ e St e w4

Gloria Ross

Thursday, November 18, 2010 10:55 AM s

CLK - Orders / Notices 10 NOV I8 AM 11: 00

Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman .

Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION
CLERK

11/18/2010 10:51:00 AM

100008-OT

\2010\100008\100008.qual.rep.branfman.and.lacey.navigatortelcom.pere.doc

Signed / Hand Deliver

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

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN
MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Bingham Law Firm (QR-10)

eric.branfman@bingham.com

No

Printed on 11/18/2010 at 5:13:30 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent; Thursday, November 18, 2010 5:14 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 504669)

Attachments: 09500-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any prob!ems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When repfying, piease do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/18/2010



CLK Official Filing****11/3/2010 3:51 PM i

Matlida Sanders Poc - 10~ Ob50A - FoF - o1

[0 -OT

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 3:50 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

11/3/2010 3:48:00 PM
100008-0T

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

AMENDATORY ORDER

fa,q,
il &
Gloria Ross e | Cf
Commission Deputy Clerk il
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214

1:\2010\1000081100008.qual.rep.charles.gerkin.sprint.amendatory.pere.doc

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [_] Parties {3 Consumer
UMENT NO. -0

DISTRIBUTION:




[QOCCE -0

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100008
ADDRESS
- N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Brickfield Law Firm (QR-10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (QR-10) wade _litchfield@fpl.com No
Klein Law Group PLLC (QR-10) AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com No
Malish & Cowan, PLLC (QR-10) cmalish@malishcowan.com No
Qwest Minnesota (QR-10) Jason. Topp@qwest.com No
Qwest Washington (QR-10) Adam.Sherr@gwest.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (QR-10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (QR-10 O'Roark) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Verizon/MCI* (QR-10 O'Roark) de.oroark@verizon.com No

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [_] Parties [} Consumer

«cUMENT Mo, {)JO[ 1120

| DISTRIBUTION:

Printed on 11/4/2010 at 2:45:30 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 2:47 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 080260)

Attachments: 09177-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/4/2010




CLK Officlal Flling****10/28/2010 11:17 AM  *****

p—
Matilda Sanders __ “Ps¢ - 10 ~0 650 - Fof - 0] JOO00Z -0 T
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 11:08 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices i B IS PRI
Ce: Pauline Evans; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman o brerle i
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 10/28/2010 11:03:00 AM [NYRS
Docket Number: 100008-OT vie=hin
Filename / Path: 1:12010\1000081100008.qual.rep.charles.gerkin.jr.sprint.pere.doc
ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
Q 0 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
A l&@!mimsﬁﬂivc[j Parties E}
mail BOCUMENT N0, 00D D310
. ‘ 1313
Gl 0 DISTRIBUTION:

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel
Fiorida Public Service Commission

850-413-6214




CLK Officlal Fliing****8/16/12010 12:50 PM ek

Matllda Sanders P":'?C - 19 .-2_5_29 -oF "QT 160008-0T
From: Gioria Ross
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 12:47 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted — Xl
e om
Date and Time: 8/16/2010 12:45:00 PM C =
Docket Number: 100008-OT < e m
Filename / Path: 1:\201011000081100008.CFAT.qual.rep.charles.demenzes.doc 2 o =
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver i e
ps D - B
=< = L
= i
= ™ 8?3
ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE oA
AS OUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6214




CLK Officlal Fliing****8/9/12010 11:58 AM Ehkas 1

Matlida Sanders ©5e-16- 050l - FofF -0T /00008- 0T
From: Gloria Ross N o W Tt W i DA

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 11:57 AM . FECENELD-HTSL

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ( FQ,/

Ce: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman _ .

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted % 10 AUG 3 PH 2 L8

Date and Time: 8/9/2010 11:54:00 AM OO Mi SSi UK

Docket Number: 100008-OT CLER 1

Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Gloria Ross

[:\201011000081100008.qual.rep.joseph.chiarelli.sprint.pere.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
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s o .

¢

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6214




CLK Officlal Flling****8/9/12010 12:04 PM

Psc b - 0502~ FoF - 0T

Matlida Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

LA AR Al

/0690@’—07"

Gloria Ross

Monday, August 09, 2010 11:59 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman

Order / Notice Submitted W / W

8/9/2010 11:58:00 AM
100008-OT

1:12010\1000081100008.qual.rep.de o'roark-verizon.pere.doc

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIV

Gloria Ross
Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214
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http:0000S\10000S.qual.rep.de

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100008

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A'S’:,E R
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Verizon Florida LLC (QR-10 O’'Roark) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Verizo MCI* (QR-10 O'Roark) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 8/9/2010 at 4:04:53 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 406 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 368894)

Attachments: 06591-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/9/2010



CLK Official Filing****6114/12010 10:42 AM FREww

Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Gloria Ross

P5C-1p - 6378 - Fof - 0T /00008 -0oT

Gloria Ross

Monday, June 14, 2010 10:42 AM [ 15> (L1 - CORRESPONDENCE
CLK - Orders / Notices oy LA TR DENCE
Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman

*

o beatteimtie T et S
GAdabisirative] ) Furdes { Consuer

£

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE

Order / Notice Submitted OO UMENT N@_QQQ;QS_:LQ
6/14/2010 10:40:00 AM (EeNRISUTION
100008-0OT -
1:120101100008\sherr.adam&Topp.Jason.ord.Qwest.doc EZJ
Signed / Hand Deliver oI
M=
s O
=
-

AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVES

‘Cmd 0
Mailed 7
emaild 7

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
R o
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Qwest Minnesota (QR-10) Jason. Topp@gqwest.com No
Qwest Washington (QR-10) Adam.Sherr@qwest.com No

Printed on 6/14/2010 at 1:34:11 PM




Page 1 of' 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 1:35 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 795706)
Attachments: 04909-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email -
or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/14/2010




CLK Official Filing****6114/12010 10:39 AM e

1
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Matilda Sanders ¥5¢C- \0 = 6377~ Fof -01 100008 - 0T
From: Gloria Ross . g -;’g
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 10:39 AM ! Lm - CUR% SPONDENCE ;
To: CLK - Orders / Notices v v ) Fueddes L_‘g( onsmmer
Cc: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman g§<” mswaw ‘jﬁ} m34 LOE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ST IENT Y O = %
Date and Time: 6/14/2010 10:37:00 AM S
Docket Number: 100008-O7 e ]
Filename / Path: 1:\2010\100008\barber.rob.mays.meredith. AT&T.ord.doc o % (@)
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver o = R
CHIE e
U e
T -
= i'jrj = "
ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE - “C; = e
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVES = % C}j
(@) P
r- ~ J
‘Q)Ulld 0
Ma z
i Lt 0
Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214



http:OOOOS\barber.rob.mays.meredith.AT

Margue!itg McLean

;ﬂw“s.%;mwéu‘.' .«

- | O - =~
From: Gloria Ross 10 6003-0T
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 2:52 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o
3 &
Date and Time: 5/12/2010 2:49:00 PM x O
Docket Number: 100008-OT 5 fkﬁ: o oM
Filename / Path: 1\2010\100008\David Haga-VZ.doc S - =
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ?—'ﬁ r~ »”
moa S
2o 2 o
At the request of Attorney Timisha Brooks, please issue the referenced Order today, Thank you 9 2 ;.:;:f}
- O
ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE

Glovia Ross
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
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1060008

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN
MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Verizon Florida LLC (QR~10Tampa)

de.oroark@verizon.com

No

Printed on 5/12/2010 at 4:21:25 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 4:22 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 381403)

Attachments: 03991-10.pdf

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

5/12/2010



CLK Officlal Flling****4i28/2010 7:42 AM el

Matlida Sanders V%-lb - OM‘FQF"Qr

100008 -0
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 5:35 PM  svmmmsmc.ox e, 7
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 3R, CLEL - *L \?“R.-.,P{ VTN b —
Cc: Adam Teitzman o ) j: T > \ew.,; > ?‘%
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted "‘h ’ s 1} Consug Ty o @)
arvtie (002N 3 o
Date and Time: 4/2712010 5:33:00 PM e T G ~o P
Docket Number: 100008-OT £ AR _mm,m_;;g; o
Filename / Path: 1:\2010V100008\Duffy GREC.doc s m—f’; e’
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver -;3% Z N
- > e
2 2 2
3 ©
ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
Foxed \
mouled Z-
evould G
Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk ||
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100008

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (QR-10) greg. follensbee@att.com No
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
Verizon Florida LLC (QR-10Tampa) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 4/28/2010 at 2:45:22 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 2:46 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email D = 391404)

Attachments: 03412-10.pdf

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

4/28/2010



2/24/2010 11:03 AM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles PZ« IQ -0 68 -E_OF - 6T /QOch'OT

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 9:59 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman FP C; CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrotive___Parties___Consumer
Date and Time: 2/24/2010 9:57:00 AM DOCUMENT NO.40 3-/0
Docket Number; 100008-OT .

Filename / Path: 1\2010\100008\Christopher Malish- dPi.doc DISTRIBUTION:

Order Type: ~ Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
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emailed 5 R
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Gloria Ross DY = v
Commission Deputy Clerk |l s = -
Office of the General Counsel == 7 (‘Q
Florida Public Service Commission o ,—i:))

850-413-6214 A



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100008

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (QR~10) greg follensbee@att.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (QR-10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (QR-10) wade litchfield@fpl.com No
Klein Law Group PLLC (QR-10) AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com No
Malish & Cowan, PLLC (QR-10) cmalish@malishcowan.com No

Printed on 2/24/2010 at 3:20:25 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 3:21 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 051588)

Attachments: 01244-10.pdf

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

2/24/2010



2/24/2010 11:03 AM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

sc-10 - O104-FoF -0 [000NE-0T
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 9:56 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted -V hdministrative__ Parties___Consumer
Date and Time: 212412010 9:54:00 AM ASCUMENT No'-m&__
Docket Number: 100008-OT UISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 1:\20101100008\De O'Roark- Verizon.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS OUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
= 2
‘ é lf@d O A
L] ™M M
[ (w o) PRI
* o ™~ <
rm‘led z =
(o2 KT/
Gloria Ross Lml 8] & S = T
Commission Deputy Clerk Il & E%
Office of the General Counsel wn ~
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
Florida Power & Light Company (QR-10) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Klein Law Group PLLC (QR-10) AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com No
Malish & Cowan, PLLC (QR-10) cmalish@malishcowan.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (QR-10Tampa} de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 2/24/2010 at 3:22:57 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 3:24 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 473233)

Attachments: 01245-10.pdf

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



212412010 11:03 AM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles Yo -10 -Dlo7 - FoF-o0T 00008 - 0T

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 9:53 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Ce: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman ries  Consumer

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted LéAdmmmﬂw'—“P‘ o
DOCUMENT NO._ 0003-10

Date and Time: 212412010 9:50:00 AM .

Docket Number: 100008-OT DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 1:\20101100008\Joelle Phillips- Belisouth.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
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Gloria Ross <
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l 2 - O
Office of the General Counsel o £ =W m
Florida Public Service Commission = '2:.’ =T
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
{ Klein Law Group PLLC (QR-10) AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com No

Printed on 2/24/2010 a1 3:17:07 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 3:18 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 371751)

Attachments: 01243-10.pdf

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

Ruth Nettles ch -lo-pllo -FoF -7 [0 00DZ-OT

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 9:49 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FP$C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman Adminl

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ’ '“We__,?arﬁu__‘cmmgr
DOCUMENT NO. 00¢3-/0

Date and Time: 2/24/2010 9:46:00 AM DIST! .

Docket Number: 100008-OT RIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 1:\2010\100008\Andrew Klein & Allen Zoracki- Granite.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCES
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
AT&T Florida (QR-10) greg.follensbee@att.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (QR-10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (QR-10) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Klein Law Group PLLC (QR-10} AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com No
Malish & Cowan, PLLC (QR-10) cmalish@malishcowan.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (QR-10Tampa) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 2/24/2010 at 3:27:04 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 3:28 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 719962)
Attachments: 01246-10.pdf

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
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 4:29 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ¥)
Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman 'E; T
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o Q\
b . o o 7 =z
ate and Time: 1/25/2010 4:24:00 PM Yoo, ~ A
Docket Number: 100008-0OT C‘J% wn ‘{j
Filename / Path: 1:\20101100008\Patrick W. Turner- Bellsouth.doc [ -0 i
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver f‘%d’ - {1
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ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk 1l -
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
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A!S’YPER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (QR10) greg.follensbee@att.com No

Printed on 1/26/2010 at 10:03:13 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 10:05 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 443507)

Attachments: 00580-10.pdf

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

1/26/2010
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From: Gloria Ross
Sent Friday, January 15, 2010 2:57 PM .y
To: CLK - Orders / Notices - = O
Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman / . O
Subject Order / Notice Submitted % o Z o
) - <<
Date and Time: 1/15/2010 2:54:00 PM oz o 0
Docket Number: 100008-OT T o L
Filename / Path: 1:\2010\100008\James Brew- White Springs.doc =3 Ui; P 4 -
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = = ?f)
= \S\ ®
| <3
ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE %
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk i
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
Brickfield Law Firm (QR-10} jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (QR10) wade litchfield@fpl.com No

Printed on 1/15/2010 at 4:31:18 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 4:32 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 188477}

Attachments: 00415-10.pdf

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

1/15/2010
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From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 10:58 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman
Subject:

Order / Notice Submitted ‘b
Date and Time:

1/15/2010 10:56:00 AM W
Docket Number: 100008-OT
Filename / Path:

—
1:\20101100008\Shannon Pierce- FCG.doc =3 ’—‘fi
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver o )
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
AT&T Florida (QR10) greg. follensbee@att.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (QR-10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (QR10) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No

Printed on 1/15/2010 at 4:28:56 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 4:29 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 686486)

Attachments: 00414-10.pdf

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
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Subject: Order / Notice Submitted % / U'ﬂ)_,)
Date and Time: 1/15/2010 11:52:00 AM
Docket Number: 100008-07
Filename / Path: 1:\2010\100008\Bryan Anderson- FPL.doc
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

Printed on 1/15/2010 at 4:26:37 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 4:27 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 485374)

Attachments: 00413-10.pdf

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

Thank you,

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

Printed on 1/15/2010 at 4:24:05 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 4:25 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 259152)

Attachments; 00410-10.pdf

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
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 11:45 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 7 W
Date and Time: 1/15/2010 11:43:00 AM @“ i
Docket Number: 100008-OT
Filename / Path: 1:\20101100008\William Atkinson & Douglas Nelson- Sprint Nextel.doc
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
) MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (QR10) greg. follensbee@att.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (QR-10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (QR10) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No

Printed on 1/15/2010 at 4:21:32 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 4:22 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 973536)

Attachments: 00409-10.pdf

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
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Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 11:43 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman 3 -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted / mjp/
Date and Time: 1/15/2010 11:41:00 AM o:t kﬁ
Docket Number: 100008-OT
Filename / Path: 1\2010\100008\R. Wade Litchfieid- FPL.doc
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

Printed on 1/15/2010 at 4:18:16 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 419 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emaif ID = §90313)

Attachments: 00408-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commissicn.

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
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 11:46 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices &‘ i
Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman i D
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted =¥ STRA
Date and Time: 1/4/2010 11:43:00 AM n‘j
Docket Number: 090008-OT; 100008-OT ¢ .
Filename / Path: 112010\100008\Order Establishing Rollover Docket.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2010 DOCKET NUMBER

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk I!

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
860-413-6214
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No
AT&T Florida (QR0%) greg. follensbee@att.com No
Sprint Nextel (QR09) douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No
Verizon Florida LLC darrell.townsley{@verizon.com No

Printed on 1/4/2010 at 3:40:02 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 340 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 831365)

Attachments: 00014-10.pdf

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

1/5/2010
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